Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Augustin, Kenneth P CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); nathan.l.rigney.ctr@army.mil; Tina Lee
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US)

Subject: MDO16 WO# 17792, 17791, 17811 PICTURES

Attachments: CERTIFICATION OF WORK (13).pdf

Ken,

| got your voice mail . Call me back when you can --- | guess maybe turn the water off at the meter at the street . Give me a new
CSS ticket for NEW needed repairs this time . See attached pictures from MDO016 .

Thanks,
Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 11:03 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: MD0O16 WO# 17792, 17791, 17811

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Date: Thu, Jun 9, 2022 at 10:21 AM

Subject: MD016 WO# 17792, 17791, 17811

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>, Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Good morning,

The (3) jobs at MD016 were completed yesterday, I'm going to attach the pictures and COW ticket here. Working on the invoices
now & will have them over to you when i'm finished & they are approved.

Thanks!
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Lindsay Ruby

S&S Mechanical

"Feeling Good About What We Do"
Phone: 301-574-1555

Fax: 301-574-1558

www.sandsmidatlantic.com
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